THE LINDEN LAW GROUP, P.C.
250 Park Avenue, 7" Floor
New York, New York 10177
(212) 655-9536

December 1, 2023

Via USPS Mail and Email

Honorable Scott S, Harris

Clerk ot the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
I First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Horn v. Medical Marijuana, Inc., et al.
Case No: 23-365

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for the Respondent in this case.

[ am writing to request a 30-day extension of time in which to file the brief in opposition
The brief 1s currently due December 18, 2023; granting this request would make the brief due
January 17,2024, This additional time is required due to my other litigation schedules, the holiday

month and the need to thoroughly research and prepare a response to the petition

I am not currently a member of the Bar of the Supreme Court but 1 am filing an application
for admission, and 1 understand that the brief in opposition must be filed by a Bar member

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Jeprey Beujamin

Jeftrey Benjamin

ce: Via E-mail and USPS

Lisa S. Blatt Roy A. Mura Richard E. Lerner
Williams & Connelly, LLP. Mura Law Group, PLLC. Mazzola Lindstrom LLP.
680 Maine Avenue, SW 930 Rand Bldg 1350 Avenue of the Americas
Washington, DC 20024 4 Lafayette Square 2" Floor
s intais T Buffalo, NY 14203 New York, NY 10019
COR, NG AT s rehandiomseazntalindsirom com
RECEIVED
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